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April 25, 2022

Project: City of Diamondhead City Hall Parking Lot
Owner: City of Diamondhead

Contractor: Moran Hauling Inc.

Engineer: M| P Design Group, PLLC

RE: City of Diamondhead City Hall Parking Lot — Letter of Substantial Completion

The Work identified below has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge, information,
and belief, to be substantially complete. Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work
when the Work is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner
can occupy or utilize the space for its intended use. The date of the substantial completion of the project
is established as April 7, 2022.

Project has been completed in its entirety with exception to the following punch list items listed below:

e Install two van accessible signs on handicap sign post (1 in the main parking lot and 1 in the Noma
Drive Parking lot)

e Install 11 concrete wheel stops along the sidewalk of the auxiliary parking lot to the north of the
main lot.

Sincerely,
."'f-\

M{P Design Group, PLLC
Je?"soln Polife, E.l
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